

Arun Mehta

408 887 4935
amgoog@gmail.com
Santa Clara, CA

Skills

Go programming
HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript
Java, C, Python
Linux, Bash scripting
Assembly language programming

Experience Summary

Software Development
2005 - Current

Application development using Go language with web interface, previously Java with Swing graphical user interface.

Web Development
1995 - 2001

Website development using HTML, CSS and Javascript. Dynamic web application development using MySQL and PostgreSQL databases.

Microprocessor Testing and Verification
1984 - 1995

Worked for Intel, Mips and Silicon Graphics. Involved in microprocessor production testing, design verification and fault simulation. Responsible for managing strategic alliances with semiconductor and system partners.

Education

Executive MBA, 1995, University of San Francisco, San Francisco, CA

MSEE, 1981, Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL

BE(EE), 1978, Maharaja Sayajirao University, Vadodara, India